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Macrae, Tess 

Subject: FW: Ebay's PayPal domination submission and request to be kept informed 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Categories: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 

ACCC Classification: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: Gary Collis [mailto: i , , . . , . L - L ~  , 2 i i-2 
Sent: Sunday, 29 June 2008 11:14 PM 
To: Adjudicat~on 
Subject: Ebay's PayPal domination submission and request to be kept informed 

'I o Whom it may concern, 

P Il 
1 am not sure i f1  ha\ c c-mailed to the correct depaitinent. If not I deeply apologi~e and ask that 

' ' -vou forivard this on to the correct area. -1 - 

I ( I am deeply conccrncd about C-bays rcccnt actions which sccrn to bc heading to total market 
( control. They have in recent months: 
: 1 Kcmo\.cd a11 possible means of personal customcr scrvicc 01. complain contact. A message 
3 only can be sent oLrer the Inteiuet. It is absolutely impossible to d~scuss a problem with anyone. 

: . 2 Run a <text excluded> against co~llpeting mane! transfer agcncys, i.e. Western Union, Money 
: (;ran,. (qcc hnk: h i~p :  pagcs.~lm> .COII~.~ILL a \  oiclco\> ho 1 
t V,  3 Announcetl they are to completely outlaw the competing money transfer companies and 

banks. and post orficc and anyone clsc M ho dares crt'f'cr coinpctition. 

1 an1 a collector of car memorabilia. 1 have been so for about 30 ),ears. E-bay became a wonderful 
\~indo\v to tlic outside b~orld of a \  ailahil~ty of items and like minded collectors. There seems to 
bc ilo cncl to uhat  you can find thci-c. I once was lookitlg fi)r tr~ple I< turbo information. but found 
instcacl Ku Kluv Klan outtits and nooses openly foi- sale! In the earl) days it \+,as a friendly 
system ~vhich \vorkecl on honesty and reward feed-back. Now you ~t is very difficult to confer 
M ith [he seller or biclder. Ebay is par'ino~d someone might trade outside of'their gnp. There 1s no 
co~npctitor really. I once nould casuall~ ask scllcrs if they had any related items I might be 
interested 111. Now I ~vould ne\.er kno\\. what 1 could have added to my collection. Once E-bay 
was run by enthusiasts catering to enthusiasts nccds. Now we arc in their grip and cannot escape. 

I am noM iieeplj, concerned about the latest move to totally control payments by excluding other 
tirmls ol'clcctrorlic AUD personal chcqiic and postal order paqmcnts which no~~na l ly  would 
be sent b ~ r  post in such cases. I hake a hank account at the Bank of America. 'l'hey have my 
A~~st r i~ l ian  tax filc nurnbcr on file at the bank. It is a quite lcgitiinatc fcr1-m of payment and very 
convenient. Wany I;S citi/eiis \\ i l l  not ha \~e  anything to do with PayPal because of the excessive 
chargcs. In Australia \ve arc quite used to high bank charges and interest. Not so in the USA. In 
Asia and Furope, few peoplc u\e Paypal. I uill be locked out of sales and purchases to these 
places unless the scllcr 1s a dc~rlcr and is a credit card merchant. 

In this regard. E-bay \ \ i l l  bc: 
1 Se\ erely restricting my ~nternational trade. and 
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2 Kcmoving coinpetition from: 
A Western IJnion, Money Gram and other electronic forms of payment 
B Banks by way of pcrsonal and bank cheque payments by post 
C Australia Post by way of postal lnoncy ordcr and COD post. 

Apart from making E-bay vcry rich, I cannot scc what what clse this ITIO\~C is designed to do. Any 
excuses of cutting losses and "safe trading" are Lrery thin. 

I do hope that you will act on my concerns for me. I naturally have no vojce at E-bay 

I also hope that you will keep me intbm~ed of developments. I will also assist yo~i  in any way if 1 
can in helping to overcome this impending injustice. 

Yours fai thhll y r-:r;-!-,! ,* . I:>A-, . , !?: :? iq :? Tjl 
e,. 
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Gary Collis 
<address excluded> 
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